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Patricia L. Keane

Subject: FW: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence

From: Chi Ho [mailto:chi.ho@chisuites.com]

Sent: August 30, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Eric Goiden

Subject: Re: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence

Sorry but I am out of the country now to take care my mom terminal iliness until the 8 of September. Until [ am
back there is very limited internet or phone that I can contact. Chi Ho

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 31, 2017, at 4:35 AM, Eric Golden <egolden@blaney.com> wrote:
Chi,

In light of the myriad receivership proceedings involving Golden Dragon projects, FN cannot stay its
enforcement proceedings or its inquiries. We received a response from Lynn Jaffray on the vacancy
question, but not on our follow-up question regarding potential conversion of the units to student
housing. See below and please provide a response as soon as possible.

From: Eric Golden

Sent: August 29, 2017 2:25 PM

To: 'Lynn Jaffray'

Subject: RE: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence

Thanks for your email.

But our information today is that the vacancies (total and BMR), are as a result of conversion of the
properties to student housing, and the on-going construction for that conversion.

Has the City/Ministry approved this conversion and the related construction, as the doubling up of tenants
will likely be an issue with City compliance building/zoning by-laws.

Please provide any and all building permits that have been issued by the City in respect of the conversion
and the construction.

Eric Golden

Partner

Co-chair, Business Reorganization & Insolvency Group
egolden@blaney.com

<image001.png> 416-593-3927 | <image002.png> 416-596-2049

From: Lynn Jaffray [mailto:lynn.jaffray@chisuites.com]
Sent: August 29, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Eric Golden
Subject: Re: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence
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In regards to vacancies, we seem to be having a hard time renting units at the
building since the news broadcasts stating that there was a meth lab in the
building. There was never actually a meth lab in the building but that's what the
news said so... people remember the address and look of the building as it was all
over the news for quite a while!

https://www.google.ca/search?source=hp&g=meth+lab+at+345+barber+streetftog=meth+lab+at+345+barber
+streetfigs l=psy-ab.3...399.7535.0.7654.32.30.1.0.0.0.151.3242.7§21.28.0....0...1.1.64.psy-
ab..3.24.2711.0..0j0i131k170i22i30k1j0i22i10i30k 11331160k 1333i22i29i30k 1133i21k1.f82UThVpu_s

As for the BMR units, we've gotten listings from Sana. She sends us 5-10 at a

time. Aprox 90% of those that she's sent us do not qualify (they make too much
money, or not enough; we've even had listings of people that already live in the BMR
units in our building). 5% want 2 bedroom units and not 1 (which is what we have
available). 2% don't even want to come see the place { meth lab). 2% come see it
and are not interested. Less than 1% signs a lease. In fact we have only gotten 1
lease. We haven't gotten any other listings from Sana since the end of July 2017.

As to why tenants who should be in the BMR side of the building are in the 345

side... that was done before we owned the building. We have requested the tenants
move to the BMR side but they don't want to. The previous owners also moved some
tenants who are not BMR in to 347 so it has been quite a challenge.

We currently have 22 BMR tenants and only 1 vacant unit on the 347 side (which needs
to be renovated as the BMR tenant that was there did a lot of damage). I'm not sure
if they want us to start moving in more BMR people in to the non-BMR side... ?

Regards,

Diana Lacasse, Operations Manager
Chi Suites/Golden Dragon Ho/Ottawa Student Residence
300A-384 Bank Street

Ottawa, ON  K2P 1Y4

P : 613-680-0727 ext. 105

F: 613-680-0229

<image003.gif>

From: Chi Ho [mailto:chi.ho@chisuites.com]
Sent: August 29, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Eric Golden

Cc: Lynn Jaffray, Lisa.Goodfellow@ottawa.ca
Subject: Re: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence

Hi Eric
[ am away to take care of my mom terminal illness and won't be back by 8 of September. Please

wait until I come back. In the meantime I will have no access to internet or phone. Please help
me to extended until I come back. Chi Ho

Sent from my iPhone
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On Aug 29, 2017, at 1:16 AM, Eric Golden <egolden@blaney.com> wrote:

My understanding is that Chi Van Ho is in email contact with other lenders who have
initiated enforcement proceedings over other Golden Dragon projects.

Can you advise why the vacancy rate at both Clarence Properties is so high? (33 vacant
units out of 80 at 345 Clarence, and 7 vacant units out of 30 at 347 Clarence).

And why there is a significant shortfall in occupied affordable rental units at both
properties (only 8 at 345 Clarence, and 13 at 347 Clarence, whereas the required
number is 30), as well as why the tenants at the 8 affordable housing units being
occupied at 345 Clarence have not been moved to 347 Clarence?

| have copied Lisa Goodfellow at the City of Ottawa, who advised me that there is a long
waiting list of tenants seeking affordable housing units for the Clarence Properties, and
that Golden Dragon has access to this centralized wait list.

Eric Golden
Partner
Co-chair, Business Reorganization & Insolvency Group

egolden@blaney.com
<image002.png> 416-593-3927 | <image004.png> 416-596-2049

From: Lynn Jaffray [mailto:lynn.jaffray@chisuites.com]
Sent: August 28, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Eric Golden

Subject: Re: First National and 345 Clarence/347 Clarence

Hi Eric,
Chi is in Vietnam with his terminally ill mother.

Lynn Jaffray
Chi Suites

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Mon, Aug 28,2017 at 11:37 AM, Eric Golden <egolden@blaney.com> wrote:

Hello Chi and Lynn,

You are likely aware that we are counsel for FN.



We recently made demand on the Golden Dragon with respect to the FN mortgages over
these properties. Today was the deadline.

However, we not heard back from Golden Dragon or Chi Van Ho. If we do no hear back
by the end of the day today, FN will proceed with further enforcement over and above the
demands.

<image009.png>

Eric Golden
Partner
Co-chair, Business Reorganization & Insolvency Group

egolden@blaney.com
<image011.png> 416-593-3927 | <image013.png> 416-596-2049
<image015.png> Blaney.com

<image017.png> <image018.png> <image019.png> <image020.png>

This commumcalion is intended oniy for Lhe party 1o wham il is agdressed and may contan iformation
which is privileged or confifental. Aay other delivery, disinbi . copyIng or di 1§ strictly proh:bited
and is nal » wawer ol privitege or configentiality i you have received this telecorrmun:cation in error. please
nalify the sender immedeately by retum electromc mait and deslroy the message

Lynn Jaffray
Chi Suites

541



TAB 31



This is Exhibit “31” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" day of September, 2017.
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B‘aney Blaney McMurtry LLP | Lawyers @416~593-1221
M C M 't 2 Queen Street East | Suite 1500
- U r ryLLP Toronto, Ontario M5C 3G5 (W) Blaney.com

Eric Golden
416-593-3927
egolden@blaney.com

August 30, 2017
DELIVERED

Bob Lefebvre, Superintendent

Unit 507, 345 Barber Street, Ottawa, Ontario
Ottawa, ON

K1N 5R5

Dear Mr. Lefebvre:

Re: First National Financial GP Corporation v. Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. (“GDH 10%),
Golden Dragon Ho 11 Inc. {“GDH 11”) and Quex Property Corporation (“Quex”)
345 Barber Street, Ottawa aka 345 Clarence Street, Ottawa {“345 Clarence”)
347 Barber Street, Ottawa aka 347 Clarence Street, Ottawa (“347 Clarence”)
Attornment of Rents - Rents due September 1, 2017 and afterwards

We are the lawyers for First National Financial GP Corporation (‘FN"), which holds the first mortgage
over 345 Clarence, and the first and second mortgages over 347 Clarence (collectively, the "FN
Mortgages”).

We understand that you are the superintendent for 345 Clarence and 347 Clarence (coliectively, the
“Clarence Properties”), and that as part of your duties and responsibilities you have collected or
otherwise come into possession of rents payable by some of the tenants of the Clarence Properties, for
rents due September 1, 2017, and onward.

The FN Mortgages were originally granted to FN by Quex Property Corporation ("Quex”). However, GDH
11 purchased 345 Clarence on or about May 24, 2016, and GDH 10 purchased 347 Clarence on or about
May 24, 2016. As a result, Quex, GDH 10 and GDH 11 are now each liable for any and all amounts due
and owing under the FN Morigages.

The FN Mortgages are in default. FN has commenced enforcement proceedings against Quex, GDH 10
and GDH 11 for payment of the arrears due and owing under the FN Mortgages.

in that regard, FN is exercising is rights under the FN Mortgages to collect the rents due and owing for the
Clarence Properties for September, 2017, as well as afterward. The property manager for FN, CLV Group
Inc., is in the process of serving what are legally referred to as attornment documents, requiring all tenants
at the Clarence Properties to remit their rents to or on behalf of FN gaing forward, beginning with the rents
due September 1, 2017. Those rents must be paid to FN's property manager until further notice from FN.

You hereby directed to remit to CLV Group any and all rents for the Clarence Properties that are in, or
come into, your possession (either to you directly, or to anyone on your behalf). CLV Group will then
arrange for the tenants to issue replacement cheques payable to CLV Group. You are also required to
provide the details of each tenancy at the Clarence Properties.

Failure to remit any of these rents to CLV Group, and/or remittance of any these rents to any other party

incl;:ding but not limited to Quex, GDH 10 or GDH 11, wilt result in your personal liability to FN for the
rents.
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.

If you have questions regarding the remittance of the rents to CLV Group and/or the attornment process,
please contact me.

Yours very truly,

Blaney McMurtry LLP

Eric Zogen

EG/plk
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Blaney Blaney McMurtry LLP | Lawyers @416-593-1221
M C M t 2 Queen Street East | Suite 1500
e U r ryLLP Toronto, Ontaric M5C 3G5 (W) Blaney.com

Eric Golden
416-593-3927
egolden@blaney.com

August 30, 2017
DELIWERED

Tenants

345 Barber Sfreet aka 345 Clarence Street
347 Barber Street aka 347 Clarence Street
Qitawa, ON

K1N 5R5

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: First National Financial GP Corporation v. Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. (*GDH 10%),
Golden Dragon Ho 11 inc. (“GDH 11”) and Quex Property Corporation (*Quex”)
345 Barber Street, Ottawa aka 345 Clarence Street, Ottawa (“345 Clarence”)
347 Barber Street, Ottawa aka 347 Clarence Street, Ottawa (“347 Clarence”)
Attornment of Rents - Rents due September 1, 2017 and afterwards

We are the lawyers for First National Financial GP Gorporation (“FN"), which holds the first mortgage
over 345 Clarence, and the first and second morigage over 347 Clarence (collectively, the “FN
Mortgages”™).

The FN Martgages were originally granted to FN by Quex Property Corporation ("Quex"). However, GDH
11 purchased 345 Clarence on or about May 24, 2016, and GDH 10 purchased 347 Clarence on or about
May 24, 2016. As a result, Quex, GDH 10 and GDH 11 are now each liable for any and all amounts due
and owing under the FN Mortgages.

The FN Mortgages are in default. FN has commenced enforcement proceedings against Quex, GDH 10
and GDH 11 for payment of the arrears due and owing under the FN Mortgages.

In that regard, FN is exercising is rights under the FN Mortgages to collect the rents due and owing for 345
Clarence and 347 Clarence for September, 2017, as well as afterward. The property manager for FN,
CLV Group Inc., is in the process of serving what are legally referred to as attornment documents,
requiring tenants to remit their rents to or on behalf of FN going forward, beginning with the rents due
September 1, 2017. Those rents must be paid to FN's property manager until further notice from FN.

Failure to remit rents to FN, and/or payment of the rents to any other party including but not fimited to
Quex, GDH 10 or GDH 11, will result in liability to FN for the rents. If you have provided Quex, GDH 10,
GDH 11 or anyone else with post-dated cheques for the rent owing beginning September 1, 2017, or any

form of pre-authorized payment for the rent, a stop payment should be placed on the cheques and the pre-
authorized payment shouid be cancelled.
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You may have questions regarding the attornment process. If so, or if anyone other than FN’s property
manager attempts to collect the rents owing going forward, please contact me (416-593-3927,
egolden@blaney.com) or my colleague Chad Kopach (416-593-2985; ckopach@blaney.com).

Yours very truly,
Blaney McMurtry LLP
\%\
> -y T T
" Enic Golder—

EG/plk
cc. Chad Kopach
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This is Exhibit “32” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" day of September, 2017.

A Comrm/ éionex for Takmg Afﬁdavzts

Aaliyah Madadi, a Commissioner, etc.,
Province of Ontario,

while a Student-ai-Law.

Expires April 4, 2019,
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Chad Kopach

From: Eric Golden

Sent: September 12, 2017 4:03 PM
To: 'Zucco, Meagan (MCSS)'

Cc: Chris Sebben; Naila Hemraj (naila.hemraj@firstnational.ca); Nicola Hume; Smith, Juliet (MCSS); Hanlon, Shelly
(MCSS); Desouza, William (MCSS); Dompierre, Rachel (MCSS)

Subject: RE: Golden Dragon Ho - 345 & 347 Barber Street (formerly Clarence)

Hi Meghan,
Thanks for your email and the information below.

I understand that you have been co-ordinating payment of the MCSS rents with Bob Jarrett of CVL ~ thanks for
that.

As for Golden Dragon, a receiver was recently appointed over 637, 647, 653 and 655 Johnson Street,
Kingston, and we are aware of other receivership proceedings involving:

1. 1665-1668 Woodroffe Avenue and 5, 7, 9 & 11 Majestic Drive in Ottawa (Golden Dragon Ho 9 Inc.);
2. 366-386 Bank Street and 401-410 Gilmour Street, Ottawa (Golden Dragon Ho 2 and 4 Inc.); and

3. 64, 68 and 70 Reynolds Drive, Brockville, ON, 10, 14, 18 and 22 Salisbury Avenue, Brockville, ON, and
39 - 85 Costello Avenue, Ottawa (Golden Dragon Ho 5 and 7 Inc.)

I wasn't aware that over and above these propetties, all of the properties set out below were no
longer owned by the GDH Group.

-11,8,7 and 5 Majestic Drive Ottawa, ON K2G 1C5
-1664 and 1668 Woaodroffe Ave Qttawa, ON K2G 1W4

-109 Doane Street Ottawa, ON K2B 6G8 — NOW DISTRICT REALTY
-2185, 2159, 2169 and 2173 Elmira Drive Oftawa, ON K2C 1H3 - NOW DISTRICT REALTY

1
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-39,41,43,45,47,49,51,563,55,57,59,61,63,65,67,69,71,73,75,77,79,81,83,85
Costello Ave Ottawa, ON K2H 7C3

-344 and 348 Lacasse Ave Ottawa, ON K1L 7A9

-10,14,18 and 22 Salisbury Ave Brockville, ON K&V 2T5

-64,68 and 70 Reynolds Drive Brockville, ON K&V 2T5

-10 and 20 Pearl Street Smiths Falls, ON K7A 5B5

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Eric Golden
Partner and
Co-chair, Business Reorganization & Insolvency Group

CHLRRO AN 316 5962049

From: Zucco, Meagan (MCSS) [mailto:Meagan.Zucco@ontario.cal

Sent: September 08, 2017 8:43 AM

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

Hello Eric
Thanks for getting in contact with me.

I am attempting to get all of the former Golden Dragon Ho pay directs issued to the right place for the
next pay-run Sept 20™. | am going through our system but there are many Golden Dragon Ho
records.

| was able to stop some of the Aug 31% pay directs (but probably not all of them. still investigating in
our system) and have reissued some to landlord CLV (including a rather big one) and landlord District
Realty. | will email Bob Jarett at CLV the list of all those tenants on the Aug 31 reissued cheque

(Sept 1% rent) which are also corrected for the Sept 29" (Oct 1% rent) later this morning and can cc
you on this.

Can you please tell me whether Golden Dragon Ho s still managing ANY properties at all?

So far, | have leamnt:

1) From District Realty that they have taken over the following properties effective June 2, 2017:

- 2155 Elmira Dr. Ottawa, ON., K2C 1H3
- 2159 Elmira Dr. Ottawa, ON., K2C 1H3
- 2169 Elmira Dr. Ottawa, ON., K2C 1H3
- 2173 Elmira Dr. Ottawa, ON,, K2C 1H3
- 109 Doane St Ottawa ON., K2B 6G8

Our contact with District Realty who told us this info is this person:
Kimberley Armstrong
Residential Property Administrator



551

District Realty
50 Bavswater Avenue
Ottowva, Ontario K1Y 29

Phone: 613.759.8383 ¢xt. 246
["ax’ 613.759.8448
lmail: kimberleyarmstrongddistrictrealty.com

2} From CLV that they have taken over the following properties effective Sept 1, 2017:

-345 & 347 Barber Street (formerly 345 & 347 Clarence Street)
Our contact with CLV is:
BOB JARRETT

g0

3} From Golden Dragon Ho (now calling themselves Chi Suites). they have told me that they NO
LONGER own the following properties (copying in the full email below with my notes in red
font which confirm the Landlord’s we know. For the rest, we do not know the managing
landlord and cannot redirect any rent payments until we know)

From: Lisa Bilow [mailto:lisa.bilow@chisuites.com]
Sent: August 30, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Zucco, Meagan (MCSS)

Subject: Properties

Hi Meagan
As per our phone conversation we no longer own the following properties;

-11,9,7 and 5 Majestic Drive Ottawa, ON K2G 1C5

-1664 and 1668 Woodroffe Ave Ottawa, ON K2G 1w4

-109 Doane Street Ottawa, ON K2B 6G8 — NOW DISTRICT REALTY

-2155, 2159, 2169 and 2173 Elmira Drive Ottawa, ON K2C 1H3 - MOW DISTRICT RFALTY
-39,41,43,45,47,49,51,53,55,57,59,61,63,65,67,69,71,73,75,77,79,81,83,85

Costello Ave Ottawa, ON K2H 7C3

-344 and 348 Lacasse Ave Ottawa, ON K1L 7A9

-10,14,18 and 22 Salisbury Ave Brockville, ON K6V 2T5

-64,68 and 70 Reynolds Drive Brockviile, ON K6V 275

-10 and 20 Peari Street Smiths Falls, ON K7A 5B5
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Lisa

Leasing and Administration
Chi Suites Inc.
613-680-0727

Thank you kindly for your assistance.

MHeagan Gucco

ODSP Caseworker, Floater

351 Preston Street, 2 Floor

Ottawa, ON K185 2T7

Tel: 613-787-3969

Fax: 613-783-5961

Naifa Hemraj from First Nationat (cc’d on this email), will reply to this email.
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This is Exhibit “33” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" day of September, 2017.

A Commlssmner for Takmg Afﬁdawts

Aaliyah Madadi, a Commissioner, elc.,
Province of Ontario,

while a Student-at-Law,

Expires April 4, 2019,
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GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.

384 Bank Street, Unit 300A, Ottawa, ON, K2P 1Y4
Tel: 613-680-0727  Fax: 613-680-0228  Email: service@chisuites.com

September 1, 2017

e~ vt L e et

A e b S e g A

Attn: Mr. Robert Lefebvre

Re: 345-347 Barber Street {formally Clarence §t), Ottawa.

Dear Mr. Lefebvre,

Please accept this letter as a formal letter of termination of your employment effective
immediately for the property listed above. You are now paid up to date on all of your wages.

Should you reguire any other information or clarifications, please Jet me know.

We wish you best of fuck in your Future endeavors.

Best regards,

Diana Lacasse, Operations Manager
Golden Dragon Ho Inc., a Chi Suites company.






Request {D: 020709119
Transaction ID: 65635961
Category ID:  UN/E

Province of Ontario
Ministry of Government Services

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Number

1828524

Corporation Type

ONTARIO BUSINESS CORP.

Registered Office Address

27 BEECHWOOD

Suite # 338
OTTAWA

ONTARIO

CANADA K1M 1M2

Mailing Address

37 BEECHWOOD AVENUE

Suite # 338
OTTAWA

ONTARIO

CANADA K1M 1M2

Activity Classification

NOT AVAILABLE

Corporation Name

Corporation Status

GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.

Number of Directors

Minimum Maximum

00001 00010

Date Report Produced: 2017/09/14
Time Report Produced: 13:03:40

Page:

Date Amalgamated

NOT APPLICABLE

New Amal. Number

NOT APPLICABLE

Revival Date

NOT APPLICABLE
Transferred Out Date
NOT APPLICABLE

EP Licence Eff.Date
NOT APPLICABLE

Date Commenced
in Ontario

NOT APPLICABLE

1

Amalgamation Date

2011/06/27

Jurisdiction

ONTARIO

Former Jurisdiction

NOT APPLICABLE

Amalgamation Ind.

A

Notice Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Letter Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Continuation Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Cancel/tnactive Date

NOT APPLICABLE

EP Licence Term.Date

NOT APPLICABLE

Date Ceased
in Ontario

NOT APPLICABLE

556



557

Request 1D: 020709119 Province of Ontario

Transaction ID: 65635961 Ministry of Government Services
Category ID:  UN/E

Date Report Produced: 2017/09/14
Time Report Produced: 13:03:40
Page: 2

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Number Corporation Name

1828524 GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.
Corporate Name History Effective Date
GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC. 2011/06/27
Current Business Name(s) Exist: NO
Expired Business Name(s) Exist: NO

Amalgamating Carporations
Corporation Name Corporate Number
GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC. 1633640

GOLDEN DRAGON HO 1 iNC. 1663406



Request ID: 020709119
Transaction ID: 65635961
Category ID:  UN/E

Province of Ontario
Ministry of Government Services

Date Report Produced: 2017/09114
Time Report Produced: 13:03:40
Page: 3

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Number

1828524

Adminlstrator
Name (Individual / Corporation)

CHI VAN
HO

Date Began
2011/06/27
Designation

DIRECTOR

Administrator:
Name {Individual / Corporation}

CHI VAN
HO

Date Began
2011/06/27
Designation

OFFICER

First Director
NOT APPLICABLE
Officer Type

First Director

NOT APPLICABLE
Officer Type
PRESIDENT

Corporation Name

GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.

Address

338-27 BEECHWOOD AVENUE

OTTAWA
ONTARIO
CANADA K1M 1M2

Resident Canadian

Y

Address

338-27 BEECHWOOD AVENUE

OTTAWA
ONTARIO
CANADA K1M 1M2

Resident Canadian

Y
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Request ID: 020709119
Transaction ID: 65635961
Category ID:  UN/E

Province of Ontaric

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
Name (Individuat / Corporation)

CHI VAN
HO

Date Began
2011/08/27
Designation

OFFICER

First Director

NOT APPLICABLE
Officer Type
SECRETARY

First Director

NOT APPLICABLE
Officer Type
TREASURER

Corporation Name

GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.

Address

338-27 BEECHWOQD AVENUE

OTTAWA
ONTARIO
CANADA K1M 1M2

Resident Canadian

Y

Address

338-27 BEECHWOOD AVENUE

OTTAWA
ONTARIO
CANADA K1M 1M2

Resident Canadian

Y

4
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Reguest 1D: 020709119 Province of Ontario Date Report Produced: 2017/09/14
Transaction 1D: 65635961 Ministry of Government Services Time Report Produced: 13:03:40
Category ID:  UN/E Page: 5

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Number Corporation Name

1828524 GOLDEN DRAGON HO INC.

Last Document Recorded
Act/Code Description Form Date

CIA ANNUAL RETURN 2011 1C 2014/11/08 (ELECTRONIC FILING)

THIS REPORT SETS QUT THE MOST RECENT, INFORMATION FILED BY THE CORPORATION ON OR AFTER JUNE 27, 198
IN THE ONTARIQ BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEM AS AT THE DATE AND TIME OF PRINTING. ALL PERSONS b
CURRENT DIRECTORS OR OFFICERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE LIST OF ADMINISTRATORS

ADDITIONAL HISTORICAL INFORMATION MAY EXIST ON MICROFICHE,

RECORDED
é ORDED AS

The issuance of this report in electronic form is authoyized by the Ministry of Government Services
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This is Exhibit “34” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_19™ day of September, 2017.

A Comnf?svsmnel for Takmg‘ Afﬂdawts

Aaliyah Madadi, a Commissioner, efc.,
Province of Ontario,

while & Student-ar-Law.

Expires April 4, 2019,































































































































603

APPENDIX |
Table 1 — Summary of Anticipated Expenditures
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This is Exhibit “35” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" day of September, 2017.

A Comm/ssmner for Taking Afﬁdawts

Aaliyah Madadi, a Cormnmissioner, elc.,
Province of Ontario,

while & Student-at-Law.

Expires April 4, 2012,
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This is Exhibit “36” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" _ day of September, 2017.

Ltz
A Commissioner for Taking Affidavits

Aaliyah Madadi, a Commissioner, etc..
Province ¢f Ontaria.

while 3 Siudent-at-Law.

Expires &pril 4, 2013,




AGREEMENT TO RELOCATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING UNITS

BETWEEN:
CITY OF OTTAWA
(the “City™)

and

QUEX PROPERTY CORPORATION
(the “Housing Provider™)

WHEREAS the parties entered into a8 Municipal Housing Project Facilities Agreement dated March
3, 2006, as anrended by Addendum No.1, dated March 3, 2006, Addendum No.1, dated October 15,
2006 and Addendum No.2, dated March 22, 2007 (collectively, the “MHPFA™) to provide for an
allocation of funding under the Canada-Ontario New Affordable Housing Program (2003) Strong
Start Program and a conditional grant from the City (the “Program”) for the construction of thirty
(30) affordable housing units (the “AHUs") at 347 Clarence Street, in Ottawa (the “347
Property”);

AND WHEREAS the AHUs funded by the Program were dlspersed between the 347 Propcriy and
the adjoining property municipally known as 345 Clarence Street, in Ottawa (the “Adjoining 345
Property™);

- AND WHEREAS the Housing Provider is the registered owner of both the 347 Property and the
Adjonung 345 Property,

AND WHEREAS the parties now wish to have all of the AHUs in the 347 Property as
comexﬁptated by the MHPFA;

AND WHEREAS the City and the Housing Provider now wish to agree to the terms and conditions
for the r;locatlon of the AHUs currently located in the Adjoining 343 Property into the 347
Propértys

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenant, agreement, and conditions herein
contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknow’tedged the City and the Housirg Provider agree as follows:

L »Deﬁmhms All capstahzed terms that are used in this Agreement but not defined herein shatl
‘ha\'e the respecnve meanings given to them in the MHPFA,

2. ;Re%ocanon. The Hoasmg Provider shall use its reasonable efforts 1o relocate the AHUs
A ‘currentlxr located in the Adjoining 345 Propérty into the 347 Property (the “Relocation™).
a “In order to perform the Relocation, the parties agree that:
' i The Housing Provider will not be expected to evict tenants or require/demand tenants
waWM$mm
i, The Housing Provider will be expected to offer vacan{ market rent units in the 347
&+ 'Property to affordable housing unit lenants located in the Adjoining 345 Property prior
to offering said unils to market rent tenants; :
1. The above includes situations where a market rent tenant notifies the Housing
~ Provider that it will be. vacating a unit in the 347 Property. In such case the
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" Housing Prowder must noafy, wﬁhm fifteen (15) days, the Adjeining 345
. Property affordable housing unit tenants of the vacancy and offer them the unit on
a first come basis. If no tenant accepts the offer within seven (7) days of the offer
being made, the Housing’ Provider may offer the unit freely.
. The Housing Provider will be expected 1o offer, to new affordable housmg unit
tenants, affordable housmg units in the 347 Propenty if an affordable housing unit
ienant vacates the Adjommg 345 Pmperty and there is an overlapping vacancy in the
347 Property .
1. The above mcludes sxtuauons where an affordable housing tenant vacates a unit in
the Ad;ommg 345 Property and there is an overlapping vacancy in 347 Propcrty
In such case the new affordable housing unit tenant will only be offered the unit in
_ the 347 Propeny

. Term. This Agreement shall commerice on 1he date the Agreement is fully executed by the
partics and shall terminate on the date that the last AHU is relocated from the Adjoining 345
Pmperty mto the 347 Property or the date thaz the MHPFA is terminated, whichever occurs
first.

. Intention. - ‘

a. The partics agree and acknowlcdge 1ha£ the mtennon of this Ag,reemem isto prowde for
the manner in which the ‘ : :

b. The parties agree and acknowledge t atf if the Housmg Prowder does not make its
reasonable efforts o pcrfo m the’ ocation.of the AHUs as provided for in this
Agreement, that the Housing Provid ‘may be deemed to be in breach of its obligations
under the MHPFA and the asada-Ontmo Ncw Aﬁ'ardab!e Housmg Program (2003)

L Strong Staxt Program Gmd lines.

. Successor§ and Asxgns L
‘2" The parties hereto and the owners fion 1o time of the Adjmnmg 345 Property and the
347 Property shall be subjt and benefits of this Agreement only during

““*the ‘period during which ihcy are |

'crs th 'reof‘ and ﬂxereaﬁer the oblxgaucms and
benef' ts under: ti:ns Agrce ’ : 0

'd' by, | io compiy wnh, and to assume
_to the propcrty bcmg acqmtf:d '

wiy
ERR

. Cé'xintérparts and’ Facsmu!e ]
counterparts‘ mch of wlnch when ’ j ‘

. an the Same agreemem
van executed counterpart of tlus ‘Agreement

‘ : : ! ,the purpusm of gtvmg effect to
thls Agrcement ‘and slm ‘use rea take alI such steps as may be within iis
._ power to Implement, to thc fuli extem, e _pmvzsmns of thzs Agreemcnt

For the pnrposes of
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:

8. 'Recitals. The recitals set forth on lhe first page of this Agrcement are true and correct in
substance and in fact,

9. Art:cles and Headings, The articles and headmgs of this Agrcement form no part thereof and
shall be deemed to have been mserted for convenience on!y

10. Governing Law. This Agreemem as govemed by. and shall be construed and mierprelcd in
accordance with the law of the Provmne of Ontario and the laws of Canada applicable in the
Province of Ontario. » .

11. Entive Agreement. This Agreemcnt consmu!es (he entire agreemem between the parties with
respcci to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations,
cfrscusswns, under{akmgs represemauons. warranties and understandings, whether written or
ofhl

1Z. Severabihty If any provision of !h:s Agreement is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable
in‘any jurisdiction, the. liiegahty, invalidity or unenfotcaabxhty of that provision will not affect
A{a)the legalxty, vahdxty or enforceabil £ the remammg provisions of this Agreement, or (b)
thé lcﬁa‘!tty vahdlty or enforceablhty of that prowswn in any other jurisdiction.

Tt

IN WlTNESS WHEREOF the parues have ’used th:s Agreemenl lo be eteculcd by their

"

;;:,dayof A’P!?J by 2013
(dav) {momh) .

bue:“16/6% oz

o ihaveautharz;y to bind the Corporation
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This is Exhibit “37” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_19"™ day of September, 2017.

Aaliyah Madadi, a Commissioner, efc.,
Province of Ontana.

while a Student-ai-Law.

Exprres Apntd, 200
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Rent Roll 345 - 347 Barber

Unit Name Status Lease Name Start Date End Date Monthly Charges
100 Vacant

101 Vacant

102 Vacant

103 Vacant

104 Occupied Rahmat, M._1 9/1/2012 8/31/2016 $805.91
105 Vacant

106 Vacant

107 Vacant

108 Vacant

201 Occupied Koczorowski,C._1 ' 1/1/2016 12/31/2016 $862.75
202 Vacant ‘

203 Occupied Wrigglesworth, N. 1 6/1/2014 5/31/2017 $799.21
204 Occupied Blackhall - Lamptey - Phillips 9/1/2016 8/31/2017 $1,295.00
205 Vacant ’

206 ‘Occupied  Atkinson, K._1 4/1/2015 3/31/2017 $926.59
207 Vacant '

208 Occupied Zakaria, A._1 ‘ 5/1/2016 6/30/2017 $825.00
209 Vacant ’

210 Occupied Yang, M._1 ' 1/1/2016 5/31/2017 $861.62
211 - Vacant , ,

214 Occupied Embaye (BMR) - Haile (BMR)_1 4/1/2011 3/31/2017 $690.07
215 Occupied Beaudoin (BMR), A._1 5/1/2011 4/30/2017 $627.96
216 AOccupied Alain, N._1 8/1/2013 7/31/2015 $908.42
217 Vacant '

218 Occupied Shirley, E,_1 6/1/2016 5/31/2017 $850.00
301 Occupied Wang, Y._1 4/1/2016 3/31/2017 $825.00
302 Occupied Bilualuakunyi, A._1 8/1/2014 7/31/2015 $841.44
303 Occupied Ticompere (BMR), J._1 12/1/2013 12/31/2016 $673.56
304 Vacant

305 Vacant ‘

306 Occupied Saada, M._1 5/1/2016 4/30/2017 $850.00
307 Occupied Hawkins, J._1 9/1/2014 6/30/2016 $1,030.10
308 Occupied 'Cewne, R. 6/1/2017 6/30/2017 $895.00
309 ‘Occupied  Almousa, Z._1 8/1/2015 7/31/2017 $791.70
310 Occupied Ebanks, F._1 4/1/2016 3/31/2017 $750.00
311 Occupied Okezie, S._1 5/1/2016 4/30/2617 51,099.00
312 ‘Vacant

314 Vacant

315 Vacant »

316 Occupied Younger (BMR), D._1 8/1/2011 4/30/2017 $627.96
317 Occupied ‘Baker—Murray, V._1 9/1/2015 8/31/2016‘$988.50
318 ‘Occupied -Murray (BMR), A._1 » 4/1/2014 1/31/2017 $544.49
401 Occupied Licandro, G._1 11/1/2008 10/31/2016 $836.36
402 Occupied  Krogi (BMR), S._1 9/1/2015 6/30/2017 $664.82
403 Vacant ’




404 Vacant » ‘ ,

405 Occupied Manirambona {BMR), G._1 6/1/2014 8/31/2016 $592.76
406 Occupied Lleveque, T. 1 12/1/2013 11/30/2016 $974.40
407 Occupied Tiburtius, A._1 12/1/2013 11/30/2016 $912.48
408 Occupied Albarran Hidalgo, F. 6/1/2017 5/31/2018 $800.00
409 vacant ’

410 Occupied  Saida - Kheireddine - Sehabi 2/1/2016 1/31/2017 $750.00
411 Occupied McConville - Mitchel|_1 10/1/2013 5/31/2017 $1,195.67
412 Occupied Hartling, K._1 5/1/2010 4/30/2017 $871.83
414 Occupied Thomas (BMR), B._1 4/1/2008 3/31/2017 $720.22
415 Occupied Lamoureux (BMR), D. 5/1/2013 4/30/2017 $614.00
416 Occupied Swerdferger (BMR), E._1 5/1/2015 4/30/2016 $637.50
417 Occupied  Lauzon-lacroix, M._1 3/1/2015 3/31/2017 $905.89
418 Occupied Baumgarten (BMR), C._1 3/1/2008 3/31/2017 $645.85
501 Occupied  Guay, D. 3/1/2017 2/28/2018 $995.00
502 Occupied Treau de Coeli, J._1 11/1/2015 10/31/2016 $862.75
503 Occupied Traynor, i._1 6/1/1992 4/30/2017 $893.89
504 Occupied Gervais, D._1 1/1/2014 1/31/2017 $1,209.88
505 Occupied Meurling, A._1 7/1/2013 6/30/2017 $827.22
506 Occupied  Salisbury, M._1 1/1/2015 6/30/2017 $0.00
507 Vacant ,

508 ‘Occupied Jonkman, A._1 12/1/2013 12/31/2016 $983.40
509 Occupied Lee, §._1 6/1/2016 5/31/2017 $700.00
510 Occupied Sheik {BMR), A._1 5/1/2013 4/30/2017 $531.19
511 Vacant

512 Occupied Kazak, H._1 12/1/2015 11/30/2016 $761.25
514 Occupied Kamps,T.1 } 3/1/2016 3/31/2017 $595.00
515 Occupied Mahar Al-Yafi (BMR), M._2 6/1/2017 5/31/2018 $633.36
516 Occupied Ripley, B._1 9/1/2015 8/31/2016 $913.50
517 Occupied LeBlanc (BMR), S._1 11/1/2013 8/31/2016 $544.04
518 Occupied Jones (BMR), N._1 8/1/2011 8/31/2016 $527.80
601 Vacant

602 Vacant

603 Vacant

604 Vacant

605 Vacant ‘

606 Occupied Lopez - Giymet_1 11/1/2006 10/31/2016 $903.35
607 Vacant

508 Occupied Dumont, E._1 8/1/2013 7/31/2015 $888.12
609 Vacant

610 Vacant

611 Occupied Woodward, V. 1 7/1/2006 6/30/2017 $1,067.27
612 Occupied Allard (BMR}, M._1 4/1/2008 3/31/2017 $527.71
614 Occupied Roberts (BMR), R._1 6/1/2015 6/30/2017 $664.82
615 Vacant

616 Occupied Villardita, M._1 3/1/2014 8/31/2016 5995.72
617 ‘Occupied Delhomme (BMR), S._1 2/1/2015 8/31/2016 $629.30
618 Occupied  Miron (BMRY), R, 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 $0.00
701 Vacant

702 Occupied Haines, J._1 5/1/2012 5/31/2017 5850.77

623



703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
714
715
716
717
718

Occupied
Occupied

»Vacant

Occupied
Vacant
Vacant
Vacant

‘Occupied

Occupied
QCcecupied
Occupied
Vacant

Occupied
Occupied
Vacant

Qzcelik, D._1 - 12/1/2014
Moussa, A._1 1/1/2016
El-Jabi, M._1 9/1/2015
Hale {BMR), S._1 2/1/2014
Martin, P._1 v 7/1/2008
‘Markwell (BMR}, L._1 , 6/1/2015
Lin, ¥._1 _ 7/1/2013
Greer, E._1 " 11/1/2015
Miltar (BMR), T._1 2/1/2014

Generated By: Lisa Bilow  Generated On: 06/13/2017 Run Date:06/30/2017

6/30/2017 $861.74
12/31/2016 $1,1590.48

8/31/2017 $913.50

3/1/2017 $567.34
6/30/2017 $1,275.14
5/31/2016 $565.27
6/30/2017 $805.60

10/31/2016 $862.75
6/30/2017 $565.11
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~ Month End September, 2017

Residential Rent Roll

100 -ut001268 VACANT 1095.00

101 ut001268 VACANT 1295.00

102 11001268 VACANT 1295.00

103 ut001268 VACANT 1085.00

104 ui001268 tfn0000 Rahmat, Meysam 805.91 08/01/2012
105 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00

106 ul001268 VACANT 895.00

107 u001268 VACANT 1395.00

108 utd01268 VACANT 895 00

201 utd01268 tfn00002 Koczorowski, Conrad 862.75 01012016
202 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00

203 ut001268 tfn00003 Wrigglesworth, N 799 21 06/01/2014
204 utt01268 VACANT 1295.00

205 ui001268 VACANT 1045.00

206 ut001268 tfin00005 Atkinson (ODSP), K 926.58 04/01/2015
207 1001268 VACANT 1085.00

208 utd01268 VACANT 1095.00

209 ul001268 VACANT 895.00

210 1001268 VACANT 895.00

21 uto01268 VACANT 1295.00

214 uto01268 tin00048 Embaye, Mr, 690.07 07/01/2011 1113072017
215 utD01268 1fin00049 Beaudoin, A 627.96 05/01/2011
216 utt01268 1fn00050 Alain, Nicolas 808.43 08/01/2013
217 ut001268 1fn00018 Krogi, G 687.00 09/0172015
218 ut001266 tin0C047 Markwel), 1. 565.27 06/01/2018
301 ut001268 tfnGO008 Wang, Y 825.00 04/01/2016
302 ut001268 tnG0009 Bitualuakunyi, Billy 841.44 08/01/2014
303 ut001268 tfn0C010 Ticompere, J 673.96 12/01/2013
304 utd01268 VACANT 1396.00

305 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00

306 utd01268 tfn00011 Saada, M 850.00 05/61/2016
307 ut0n1268 00079 Bowie, Jessie 895 00 0711112017
308 ut001268 tfn00013 Cerone {(ODSP), Robert 895.00 06/01/2016
309 utb012868 tfn00Q14 Almousa, Z. 791.70 08/01/2015 09/30/2017
310 ut001268 VACANT 89500

31 ut001268 VACANT 1395.00

312 ut001268 tn00004 Hoffman {ODSP), Alison 800 00 081172017
314 ut001268 VACANT 767.00

316 ut001268 tfn00075 Kelford, Dave 700.00 08/01/2017
316 ut001268 tinQo0s2 Younger, Denise 627.96 08/01/2011
317 1001268 tin000S53 Baker, Vanessa 988.50 09/01/2015
318 ut001268 1n00054 Murray, Ainsworth 544.49 04/01/2014
401 141001268 tfn00017 Licandro, Gregory 836.38 11/81/2008
402 utQ01288 VACANT 1045.00

403 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00

404 ut001268 VACANT 1395.00

405 ut001268 tin0001Q Manirambona, Gerald 592.76 06/01/2014
406 utd01268 tn00020 L.eveque, Tim 898.27 12/01/2013
407 utd01268 tm00021 Tiburtius, Akilan 912.48 12/01/2013

408 ut001268 tfn00007 Aibarran Hildadgo, Fredrico 800.00 06/01/2017

caditn Jerejces
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_ Month End September, 2017

Residential Rent Roll

409 ut001268 VACANT 895.00
410 ut001268 tfn00022 Saida, Sarha ismail 750.00 02/01/2016
411 ut0G1268 VACANT 1395.00
412 ut001268 tin00024 Hartling, K 871.83 05/01/2010
414 ut001268 tfin00055 Thomas, B 651.28 04/01/2008
415 ut001268 tfn00056 l.amoureux, Donald 614.00 05/01/2013
416 ut001268 tin00057 Swerdferger, Eric 637.50 05/01/2015
417 utdt1268 tin00058 tauzon-lacreix, Maxime 805.89 03/01/2015
418 ut001268 1n00059 Baumgarien, C 645.89 03/01/2008
51 ut001268 fn00025 Guay, D 995 00 03/01/2017
502 wi001268 1fn00026 Treau de Coeli (ODSP), J 862.75 11/01/215
503 ut001268 tfn00027 Traynor, tan 893.89 06/01/1992
504 utdB1268 tfn00028 Gervais, Diana 1209.88 01/01/2014
508 ut001268 tin00029 Meurling, A 827.22 07/01/2013
506 ut001268 tfn00030 Ebanks, Fiona 895.00 07/01/20%7
507 4001268 tfn00071 lLefebvre, Boh .00 01/01/2017
508 w001268 tfnC0031 Jonkman, Amy 905.76 12/01/2013
509 ut001268 tfn00032 Lee, J 700.00 06/01/2016
510 ut001268 VACANT 895.00
511 ut001268 VACANT 1395.00
512 ufC01268 1fn00034 Kazak, H 761.25 1210172015
514 ut001268 1fn00060 Kamps (ODSP), T 595.00 03/01/2016
515 11001268 tin00044 Mahar Al-Yafi, Mohammad 633.36 11/01/2013
518 ut001268 tin00061 Ripley, Ben 913.50 09/01/2015
517 ut001268 1in00062 LeBlanc, Shawn 544 04 11/01/2013
518 ut001268 tin00063 Jones, Nick 527.80 09/01/20%1
601 ut001268 VACANT 1045 00
602 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00
803 wo01268 VACANT 1045.00
604 utQ01268 VACANT 1385.00
805 11001268 VACANT 1045.00
606 ut001268 tfn00035 Lopez, Giymet 903.38 11/0112006
607 ut001268 VACANT 1095.00
608 ut001268 1fn00037 Duwnont, £ 888.12 08/01/2013
609 1001268 VACANT 895.00
610 w001268 VACANT 895.00
611 ut001268 tin00038 Woodward, Victor 1087.27 07/01/2006
612 ut001268 VACANT 945.00
614 ut001268 tin00064 Roberts (ODSP), R 664.82 086/01/2015
615 utd1268 tin00065 Ngatamulume, Pierre 687 0O 0711172017
616 ut0B1268 tin00066 Villardita. {ODSP), Maria 8995.72 03/0%/2014
617 ut001268 tfn00067 Delhomme, Sisilia 629 30 02/0112015
616 ut001268 tfn00023 firon, Richard 687.00 01/01/2008
701 w001268 VACANT 1045.00
702 ut001268 tfn00040 Haines, Jordan 850.77 05/61/2012
703 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00
704 ut001268 tin00042 Moussa (ODSP), Abdallah 1115.48 01/01/2016
705 ut001268 VACANT 1045.00
706 utoc1268 tin00043 £i-Jabi, Mohamad 913.50 Q90172015

77 utdn 1268 VACANT 1085 00
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~Month End September, 2017

Residential Rent Roll

708 ut001268 VACANT 1095.00

709 uto01268 VACANT 89500

710 ut0o1268 100045 Hale, S 567.34 02/01/2014
M ut01268 1n00046 Marlin, P 1275.14 07/01/2008
712 ut001268 VACANT 945.00

714 utd01268 tin00068 Lin, Yu Jian 805.60 Q7/01/2013
715 uto0 1268 tfn00033 Sheik, A 531.19 05/01/2013
716 ut001268 tn0006e Greer, Eric 862.75 11/01/2015
77 uoo1268 00070 Miltar {ODSP), Tina 565.11 02/01/2014
718 utd01268 tin0003g Aliard, M 527 .71 04/01/2008

Summary

Units Percentage Total
Total Units 110 100% $99.026.12
Total Qccupied Units 66 60% $51.224 12
Total Vacant Units 44 40% $47.802.00

iy Seavicns

Hadhogny
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This is Exhibit “38” referred to in the
Affidavit of
CHRISTOPHER SEBBEN herein,
Sworn before me

this_ 19" _day of September, 2017.

A Comn? sioner for Takmg Affidavits

Aaliyah Madadi. a Commissioner, etc..
Provines of Ontario,

white & F ur B
Expiras 4pm
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Patricia L. Keane

Subject: FW: 345 Clarence Street - Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. - Permits and Orders
Attachments: 345 Clarence Order.png; 345 Clarence Order 2.png; 345 Clarence Permit 1700298.png;
345 Clarence Permit 1700301.png; 345 Clarence Permit 1703051.png

From: Sider, Dietrich [mailto:Dietrich.Sider@ottawa.ca)

Sent: September 15, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Eric Golden

Cc: Goodfellow, Lisa; VanBuskirk, Shelley; Whitty, Brent (MAH); 'Chander, Natasha (MHOY)'; 'Faiz, Sina (MHOY)';
Kolokolnikova, Mila (MMA/MHO); Kenney, Kelly (MMA/MHO); Josef.Laufer@ontario.ca; Sayah, Saide; Cooke, Jason (MHO)
Subject: 345 Clarence Street - Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. - Permits and Orders

Hi Eric,

Further to your email below, and your questions about the building permits, we were able to locate
additional information regarding renovations at the property. It has been a significant challenge to
obtain information due to there being several addresses that seem to be associated with this property
- For example, we found the different items that are attached through searches for 345 Barber, 345
Clarence, and 86 Beausoleil.

Apparently GDH began renovations in the building shortly after acquiring it last summer. We found
records of two orders (attached) from August 2018, describing construction of additional bedrooms in
the basement units without a building permit, and requiring the owner to remove the partitions or get a
permit. GDH applied for and received a permit which resolved the order. (Permit 1700298, attached).

At the same time (January 22, 2017) they received the above permit, they applied for and received
the permit for renovations to the lobby (Permit 1700301 attached)

Finally, we have now discovered a third building permit, granted on May 17, 2017, for interior
alterations to the ground floor. (Attached, Permit 1703051)

Regards,

Dietrich

Dietrich Sider

Program Administrator

City of Ottawa

Community and Social Services Department
Housing Services Branch

100 Constellation Drive, 8th floor East
Ottawa, ON, K2G 6J8

tel: {613) 580-2424 ext. 43132

fax: (613) 580-2648

email: dietrich.sider@ottawa.ca

www.ottawa.ca
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From: Eric Golden [mailto:egolden@blaney.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Goodfellow, Lisa <Lisa.Goodfellow@ottawa.ca>

Cc: 'Whitty, Brent (MHO)' <Brent.Whitty@ontario.ca>; 'Laufer, Josef (MMA/MHO)' <Jjosef.Laufer@ontario.ca>; 'Chander,
Natasha (MHO)' <Natasha.Chander@ontario.ca>; 'Faiz, Sina (MHO)' <Sina.Faiz@ontario.ca>; 'Kolokolnikova, Mila
(MMA/MHO)' <Mila.Kolokolnikova@ontario.ca>; 'Kenney, Kelly (MMA/MHO)' <Kelly.Kenney@ontario.ca>; Sayah, Saide
<Saide.Sayah@ottawa.ca>; 'Cooke, Jason (MHO)' <Jason.Cooke@ontario.ca>

Subject: 347 Clarence Street - Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. - Status update and Monthly Affordability Payments

Hi Lisa,
Thanks for checking in.

Other than appointing a property manager to attorn rents, FN has not yet taken any enforcement
steps. On the attornment side, all seems in order and the ODSP is remitting its portion of the
subsidized rents directly to the PM.

In terms of developments of note, Golden Dragon recently terminated the employment of the

superintendent, Bob Lefebvre (he is stiil on premises, but | expect no longer carrying out his usual
day-to-day duties).

With respect to building permits, we obtained copies of the attached building permits. With respect to
the lobby permit, apparently construction has stopped as GDH’s funds ran out. With respect to the
basement and lobby permit, we were advised that the basement renovations to 345 Clarence were
for, among other things, the purposes of converting the area into a number of student housing units
(completed), and that the intent was to continue with that student housing conversion process upward

through 345 Clarence (but again the reno funds ran out). Does the City have any information on this
basement building permit?

We also do not yet have a copy of the alleged replacement insurance policy (all we have is the
attached certificate, with the broker advising the policy it received was not satisfactory).

I expect a decision on next enforcement steps by FN by the end of this week. One of the potential
remedies FN is looking at is a temporary interim receiver, for the purposes of collecting its mortgage
arrears, and stabilizing the properties to get them back to full occupancy so that those mortgage
arrears get paid as soon as possible.

On a related note, could Natasha confirm that the Ministry wired directly to FN the monthly
affordability payment due September 10, 2017.

And please let me know if you have any questions.

Eric Golden
Partner
Co-chair, Business Reorganization & Insolvency Group

egolden@blaney.com
416-593-3927 | 416-596-2049
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From: Goodfellow, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Goodfellow@ottawa.ca]

Sent: September 11, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Eric Golden

Cc: 'Whitty, Brent (MHOY)'; 'Laufer, Josef (MMA/MHO)}; 'Chander, Natasha (MHO)'; 'Faiz, Sina (MHO)'; 'Kolokolnikova, Mila
(MMA/MHO)'; 'Kenney, Kelly (MMA/MHO)'; Sayah, Saide; 'Cooke, Jason (MHOY’

Subject: 347 Clarence Street - Golden Dragon Ho 10 Inc. - Listed for Power of Sale?

Good afternoon Eric,

It has been a few weeks since we have connected regarding the property at 347 Clarence Street,
Ottawa. Would it be possible for you to provide an update regarding the status of the mortgage and
what steps First National has undertaken since we last spoke. It appears the property has been
listed as a Power of Sale (see attached link). Can you confirm if this is accurate? We have not been
advised by First National this is the case.

https://www.realtor.ca/Commercial/Multi-family/18363884/345-347-CLARENCE-STREET-Ottawa~-Ontario-
K1IN5RS5-Lower-Town#v=d

From the perspective of the City, we have not received any additional information or documentations
from staff at GDH 10, although Dietrich has made several attempts to both contact them and obtain
such information. We have also requested a time that we can properly view the property including
vacant units. We have not received a response to this request as well.

Thanks
Lisa

Lisa Goodfellow

Program Manager

Housing Services Branch

Community & Soclal Services Department
City of Ottawa

100 Constellation Crescent, 8th Floor east, Ottawa
(613) 580-2424 ext.43240
lisa.goodfellow@ctiawa.ca

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une persontie autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation

ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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‘ate of Issuance: Application No / Demande n° : A16-007007
late de délivrance: 25 J.fan 2017 Permit No / Permis n° : 1700298

Permission is Hereby Given To / Le présent permis est delivré a

Property Owner(s) / Proptietare(s)  GOLDEN DRAGON HO 11 INC

Location / Lieu : 345 BARBER ST Qttawa

Lot Number / Numéro du jot : 16 TO 18

Permit Type / Type de permis : Construction

Project Description / interior alterations to the ground floor and lower level of a
Description du projet - 6 storey apartment buiiding

Please contact the inspector noted below prior to commencing construction /
Veuillez communiguer avec l'inspecleur mentionneé ci-dessous avant de commencer les travaux

Building Inspector! inspecteur en batiment CAOUETTE, RYAN 613-580-2424 Ext./Poste 24136
Mechanical Inspector! Inspecteur en mécanigue CAOUETTE, RYAN 613-580-2424 Ext./FPoste 24136

tssued under the authonty of / -
i s g (el el Frank Bidin
Délivrance autorscoe par

Chief Building Official /
Chet du service du batiment

owner heraby, covenants and agrees with e Carporation of the City of  Le propriétane soussigne, aréle et conviens avec la Ville d'Oltawa de se
va, thal the owner wil abide by and conform to the conditions and  conformer sux conditions et aux clauses du permis ci-dessus, un
fations, in consideration of the abave Permit. The owner hereby agrees  sontrepartic de  sa  déliviance. le proprictaire conviens également
demnily and save harmiess the said Corporation of the City of Ottawa,  d'indemmiser ko Ville d'Ottawa et ses dirigeants, emiployes et mandataires
alt the Officers, Servants and Agents thereof, from all claims, demands  des reclamations, cxigences el poussuites en dommages-interets lies a
amages, arising oul of or incurred by reason of the execution of the  Faxccoution des travagg mentionnés ci-dussus ou a o :;g:ii\wancu dudt

above referred to, or by reason of Permit above granted Permis. -,

ess my hand this date: January 25, 2017

ort attesie ma signature en date du. 25 janwvier, 2017

id To : / s

réil F‘/(/ /I‘/‘/////’LK{ (.1' )/L L ?f(”'t{ // ,'-’l;/f(‘ ,,’/_w,.,
(Please Print! En caractéres d' unprtmem} ture of owpdr or authonzed agent

Stgx ture du propriétaire oy de agent autorise J
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f lssu 3 Application No / Demande n° :
ate of Issuance 25. Jan-2017 pp

s

A16-007939 |

=

ite de délivrance: Permit No / Permis n° ! 1700301

Property Owner(s) / Propriétaire(s)  GOLDEN DRAGON HO 11 INC

Location / Lieu : 345 BARBER 3T Oftawa

Lot Number / Numéro du lot :

Permit Type / Type de permis | Construction
Project Descriplion / Interior alterations in the lobby of a 6 storey apartiment
Description du projet building

Please contact the Inspector noted below pricr to commencing construction /
Vegillez commumiquer avec l'inspecteur mentionné ci-dessous avant de commencer les travaux

Building Inspector! inspecteur en batiment CADQUETTE, RYA